#### **SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LAW, & GOVERNMENT**

May 19, 1997 Hearing Room A

1:00 P.M. Tapes 233 - 234

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Neil Bryant, Chair

- Sen. Randy Miller, Vice-Chair
- Sen. Kate Brown
- Sen. Gene Derfler
- Sen. Randy Leonard
- Sen. David Nelson

### **MEMBER EXCUSED:**

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Jim Stembridge, Administrator

Lori Hayhurst, Administrative Support

### MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2010B Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2750A Public Hearing and Work Session

## HB 2347A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2377A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2363 Work Session

# These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 233, A		
003	Chair Bryant	Opens meeting at 2:12 and public hearing on HB 2010B.
<u>HB 2010 B -</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
019	Bill Penhollow	Association of Oregon Counties (AOC), testifies in support of HB 2010B (EXHIBIT A).
065	Penhollow	Discusses information contained in exhibit relating to public improvements.
089	Fred Rodgers	Judge, Crook County, testifies in support of HB 2010B.
096	Rodgers	Discusses good working relationship with Oregon Dept. of Transportation.
141	Tom Blust	Public Works Director for Deschutes County, testifies in support of HB 2010B.
164	Jon Oshel	Tillamook County, testifies in support of HB 2010B.
186	Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing on HB 2010B and opens work session on HB 2010B.
HB 2010B - WORK SESSION		
187	Sen. Nelson	MOTION: Moves HB 2010 B to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
190	Chair Bryant	Closes work session on HB 2010B and opens public hearing on HB 2750A.
<u>HB 2750A -</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
194	Chair Bryant	Explains HB 2750A and introduces testimony from Rep. Liz VanLeeuwen, District 37 in support of HB 2750A (EXHIBIT

		B).
208	Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing on HB 2750A and opens work session on HB 2750A.
HB 2750A - WORK SESSION		
210	Chair Bryant	MOTION: Moves HB 2750A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
212	Chair Bryant	Closes work session on HB 2750A and opens public hearing on HB 2347A.
<u>HB 2347A -</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
220	Bill Cross	Oregon Landscape Contractors Association (OCLA), testifies in support of HB 2347A (EXHIBIT C).
281	Chair Bryant	Declares potential conflict of interest.
314	Cross	Describes what would be allowed with a Landscape Contractors License.
338	Sen. Miller	Asks about the \$2500.00 figure changing.
369	Cross	Responds that every five years the figure would be reviewed.
TAPE 234, A	]	
010	Cross	Continues testimony regarding the Consumer Price Index (CPI).
032	Chair Bryant	Questions if this applies only to the residential lot.
038	Cross	Responds that is correct.
041	Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing on HB 2347A and opens work session on HB 2347A.
HB 2347A - WORK SESSION		
043	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 2347A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
052	Chair Bryant	Closes work session on HB 2347A opens public hearing on HB 2377A.
HB 2377A - PUBLIC HEARING		
		Oregon Disabilities Commission and Building Codes Structure Board, testifies against HB 2377A due to the following:

Chair Bryant Jim Stembridge Chair Bryant Chair Bryant	Explains HB 2363. Administrator, discusses the -1 amendments. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2363 -1 amendments dated 05/02/97. Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
Jim Stembridge Chair	Administrator, discusses the -1 amendments. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2363 -1 amendments dated
Jim	
Chair Bryant	Explains HB 2363.
╡┍───	
Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing on HB 2377A and opens work session on HB 2363.
	Staff presents written testimony submitted prior to the meeting (EXHIBIT E & F).
Curtis	Explains that a cone could be put out because of a delivery or parking lot sales.
Sen. Miller	Requests clarification on wording regarding blocking access.
McCart	Describes conditions in Eastern Oregon regarding handicapped parking.
Curtis	States that statistics show that the compliance rate has dropped from 900 tickets per year to 450 to 500.
Sen. Brown	Asks if the increased fines have helped the problem at all.
Rogers	Responds that there should be another work session to iron some of this out.
Chair Bryant	Asks if Mr. Rogers has any suggestions on how to solve this.
Patrick E. Rogers	Paralyzed Veterans of America, testifies against HB 2377A. Discusses safety issues.
Rep. Luke	Responds that they needed to amend it to get it out of committee.
Sen. Brown	Questions if bill is put back in original form, would the full House pass it.
Rep. Dennis Luke	District 54, sponsor of HB 2377A, testifies in support of HB 2377A.
Curt A. Curtis	Sergeant, Patrol Services, Oregon State Police (OSP), testifies in support of HB 2377A (EXHIBIT D).
McCart	States he supports the original bill, but not the amendments.
MeCalt	* Violates ORS 455 (building code).
George	4.1.3. * Violates ORS 447.
	McCart McCart McCart McCart McCart McCart McCart Rep. Dennis Luke Sen. Brown Rep. Luke Rogers Chair Bryant Rogers Sen. Brown Kcurtis McCart Sen. Miller Curtis

416	Bryant	AMENDED recommendation.
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Bryant	SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
429	Chair Bryant	Adjourns meeting at 3:07

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Lori Hayhurst, Jim Stembridge,

Administrative Support Administrator

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A HB 2010B, written testimony and proposed public improvements, Bill Penhollow, 4 pp.
- B HB 2750A, written testimony, Rep. Liz VanLeeuwen, 2 pp.
- C HB 2347A, written testimony, Bill Cross, 2 pp.
- D HB 2377A, written testimony, Curt A. Curtis, 1 p.
- E HB 2377, written testimony, Patrick Rogers, 1 p.
- F HB 2377, written testimony, Eugene Organ, 2 pp.